Solicitation RFQ NNG07101102Q

Questions and Answers (1-12)
1. On page 2 of Mr. Pagliaro’s letter, does the daily rate apply for each day that the plane is made available to NASA?  Is this a 7 day per week rate – if the availability is, for example over a 7 day period?  Would this include Holidays and other non-productive days?  When would a Day not qualify as being reimbursable?
Answer 1:  The daily rate commences the day installation begins on the vendor's aircraft and ceases the day after NASA de-installs.  This includes weekends, holidays, and all other non-productive days when NASA utilizes the vendor's platform.

2. Reference the 4 hour Safety Review/Site Visit.  If several aircraft are proposed and accepted, must all aircraft be present at one location?
Answer 2:  The site visit will be conducted at the main office and/or operations facility of the vendor.  Because the focus of the review will be on the aircraft records and documentation, the aircraft are not required to be present at the time of the review.
3. Are there any Small Business Subcontracting Goals or preferences?
Answer 3:  In accordance with the Solicitation letter, Page 4, offerors must submit a Subcontracting Plan with their proposal.  The associated goals are proposed by the offeror.
4. On page 2 of the SOW, the following is stated: “The contractor shall provide mission peculiar support consisting of ground support rentals, travel and per diem, landing fees, shipping, logistics support, and navigation fees as direct charges.” Are these Direct Charges paid separately from the “Daily Rate”?
Answer 4:  These charges are separate from the daily rate.

5. Are the costs to move the plane from the Contractor’s facility to the place of performance reimbursable?
Answer 5:  All ferry/transit costs incurred after NASA has installed on the platform will be reimbursable as part of the flight hour rate.  For example, NASA installed on the vendor aircraft March 1st.  On March 2nd, the aircraft was ferried from the vendor's location to Hawaii in order to conduct a scientific mission.  At the end of the mission on March 28th the aircraft was ferried back to the vendor's location with deinstallation occurring on March 29th.  The charges for both the ferry to and from Hawaii would be reimbursable.

6. Are there any incumbents on these contracts?
Answer 6:  The Blanket Purchase Agreement(s) being solicited is not a follow-on.  These services have been purchased in the past on an "as needed, per mission" basis from a variety of contractors.

7. Can you provide historical hours utilized per year by aircraft type?
Answer 7:  Historical Aircraft Utilization (flight hours)
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8. Is it permissible to email in the proposal?
Answer 8:  Proposals submitted electronically to Andrew.S.Dennis@nasa.gov are acceptable.
9. It is unclear in your announcement whether there is any requirement for a mobile aerostat to support your test programs.  The Lighter-Than-Air (LTA) section does not indicate whether you are interested in free flying LTA platforms, aerostats, or both.

Answer 9:  We are interested in both free flying platforms and aerostats.
10. I would like to provide NASA pricing for both unpressurized King Air A90s and pressurized King Air A200s.  Please let me know if I may provide pricing for both platforms.
Answer 10:  In accordance with the Solicitation letter, Page 2, Paragraph 3, each platform proposed shall have separate pricing.
11.
In the instructions for Exhibit 2, a page limit of 10 is stated.  Does this include all attachments as well? 

Answer 11:  Yes.  This page limitation includes all information provided in answer to the questions in Exhibit 2.
12.
For UAV platforms:  What is the weight range of possible payloads that need to be carried?  How much power must be supplied to these payloads?  What altitude are the aircraft intended to fly?  Typically for how long will the instruments be in the air for tests?

Answer 12:  For this BPA, no specific missions are being tasked.  We are soliciting an array of platforms for use in future science missions that have yet to be determined.  These missions have varied requirements.  The most appropriate vehicle(s) for a given mission will be solicited for a quote prior to tasking but after the BPA has been awarded.

